

09/24/2018 SCBAA Meeting Minutes – SCB Gym

Attendance: Mike Murray, John Wolf, Matt Maher, Mat Kelch, Nick Hester, Mike Sievres, Sunny Kaushik,

Guest: N/A

Opening Prayer: Mike Murray

Old Business:

- **Golf Tournament:** Finances have been completed. Next year will signify the 25th annual golf tournament. Possibility of each participant being provided with a t-shirt.
- **Repairs:** The baseboards and ceiling paint will be completed during fall break. Mrs. Burton has been advised of the repairs.
- **Parish Picnic:** Tony Taylor and Jim Throw are building a new BBQ pit, which should be ready for the picnic. Food still needs to be purchased for the event.
- **Octoberfest:** Thanks to all the volunteers so far. The daytime hours could still use some help. The weather looks great and big crowds are expected.

New Business:

- **Track** (Mike Murray): N/A
- **CYC Report** (Matt Maher): No meeting this month.
- **Golf** (Matt Heischmidt): Matt will be attending a district meeting at ICD on 10/29/2018. In previous years, St. Charles County and West County played in the same league. Going forward, St Charles County will be on their own. Registration should open in December, 2018.
- **Chess** (Sunny Kaushik): Registration will be open from October 1 through October 19, 2018. First meet will be December 8, 2018.
- **Pre-K Bball** (Gregg Jost): Registration will open October 1, 2018. The AA discussed the possibility of Little Bobcat kids playing at halftime of a CYC game. The older participants will also scrimmage at the end of each session.
- **Basketball** (Nick Hester): Registration for the season will open on September 25, 2018. St. Charles will host City/County playoffs. Referee's will come from one pool, which consists of all St. Charles County schools. The AA discussed increasing registration fees, but a decision was made to keep them the same as last year. Hester is still looking for committee members for the

7th grade tournament. The tournament information has been listed on the CYC and school websites.

- **Registrations** (Matt Kelch): N/A
- **Soccer:** (Eric Gray): The AA discussed the field size for 1st grade teams. Some feel the size is too big and should be reduced. They also discussed the late night/early morning games schedule for the younger teams. Eric said he would approach the district about these issues.
- **Volleyball** (Katie Nikodym): N/A
- **Concession Stand** (Ivonne Livingston): N/A
- **Financial Report** (Matt Heischmidt): N/A
- **Referee** (Jason Nikodym): N/A

Closing Prayer: Mike Murray

Next Meeting: October 22, 2018